
  
 
 

Page 1  

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
Aviation Department   P.O. Box 839966 
Purchasing and General Services Department SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78205 

 
 

ADDENDUM I 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) for Airport IT Modernization Program Management 

Oversight Services, dated November 16, 2010  
 
DATE: December 8, 2010 
 
 
A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY CITY STAFF ARE ANSWERED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Question 1: Is there a list of what the 30% deliverables will include?  
Response: The 30% deliverables, required by the City’s Design Consultant, includes all 

conceptual design documentation and technical requirements for Phases 1a and 1b as 
follows: 

 
a. 100% Design Concept, including updated and refined Telecommunications and 

Special Systems Design Concept; Architectural, Mechanical, Electrical Design 
Concepts; Fire Protection Design Impact Narrative; one line diagrams 
illustrating physical connectivity and high level system logic/relationships; and 
concept layouts for telecommunications rooms and distribution nodes. 

 
b. List of drawings and specifications to be provided at the completion of the next 

phase, development of Construction Documents.  
 

Question 2: Will there be Civil Engineering involved? 
Response: No, the contract resulting from this solicitation will not include civil engineering.  

 
Question 3: Does the Prime contractor count toward the DBE goal? 

Response: Yes. 
 

Question 4: What does multi-discipline mean?  
Response: Various aspects of IT design (cable, conduit, grounding, etc.) required to build an IT 

infrastructure. 
 

Question 5: Will contract administration be required once awarded?   
Response: No.  Under a separate contract, the design firm will have the responsibility of 

contract administration.  
 

Question 6: How were the 260 hours for consulting service derived?  
Response: The hours are based upon an estimate of anticipated hours.  


